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MEMO CP-N/16

DATE: 12 December 2001
TO: Distribution
FROM: M. A. Kellett

SUBJECT: New and Obsolete Institute Codes for Dictionary 003
Dear All,
Please note the following dictionary updates.

The following two new Institute codes need adding to Dictionary 003:

2SPNSAU Universidad de Santiago de Compostela, Spain.
2JPNJNC Japan Nuclear Cycle Development Institute, Tokai-mura, Japan

and the following Institute code should be marked as Extinct in Dictionary 003:

2JPNPNC Power Reactor and Nuclear Fuel Development Corporation, Japan

as they have been re-organised, renamed and moved from Tokyo to Tokai-mura, the
new code being 2JPNJNC as shown above.

All codes have been checked with Otto Schwerer and are not already present.

Kind Regards,

Mark

Distribution:

M. A. Kellett, NEADB C. L. Dunford, NNDC
C. Nordborg, NEADB V. McLane, NNDC

O. Schwerer, NDS V. N. Manokhin, CJD
M. Lammer, NDS S. Maev, CJD

V. Varlamov, CDFE F. E. Chukreev, CaJaD
K. Kato, JCPDG S. Dunaeva, Sarov

M. Chiba, Sapporo Zhuang Youxing, CNDC
S. Takacs, ATOMKI Y. Tendow, RIKEN

F. T. Tarkényi, ATOMKI



